————— Original Message—-———-—

From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 October 2005 09:21

To: Niall Thomson

Subject: RE: CV visit today

Just professional interest, partic since Grieve's work is new to them.
And to be aware of what's going on in other forests.

Rena

————— Original Message————-—

From: niallt N (railto:niallt
Sent: 25 October 2005 16:25

To: rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Signposts ready

Noted.

Trails will be substantively complete in 2 weeks. Funding for quarry trail knocked
back til next months meeting on technicality which is irritating but nothing we can
do. Will probably ask to defer to Spring if we are subsequently granted.

Still aiming to get the map info to you this week - how did you leave the branding
issue?

I gather Paul is now entertaining a 'high powered delegation'
tomorrow (K Bartlett; A Hopkins; C Ross.) Just curious if this is professional
interest or if there's another underlying reason?

———— Original Message ———-

From: rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk
To: niallt

Subject: RE: Signposts ready

Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2005 14:56:32 +0100

>Usually it's about a third to make sure it's stable. There is no
>'standard ht above ground' though.

>

>V imp that waymarker's vertical, and square on ie so face of waymarker
>is full-on to viewer & not angled to one side. All harder to schieve
>than might at first be imagined. At junctions, the waymarker should
>ideally be just along the 'correct' route by a few metres (visibility
>permitting). On grass, cut divots out first and replace green side up,
>leave ground tidy.

>

>Wash the sign after it's put up.

>

>Rena

>————= Original Message—-——--—

>From: niallt U (mailto:niallt
>Sent: 25 October 2005 14:03

>To: rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

>Subject: RE: Signposts ready

>

>0h - should have added...

>

>What height showing above ground?
>



>
>>-—-—-— Original Message ———-—

>>From: niallt

>>To: rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

>>Subject: RE: Signposts ready

>>Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2005 13:44:41 +0100

>>

>>>Cheers Rena

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>-——— Original Message ———-—

>>>From: rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

>>>To: niallt

>>>Subject: RE: Signposts ready

>>>Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2005 11:15:33 +0100

>>>

>>>> Niall

>>>>

>>>>Signposts are ready to be sent & will be at CV office by end of
>>week.

>>>>

>>>>Rena

>>>>

>>>>————— Original Message—--———-—

>>>>From: Niall [mailto:nialltd

>>>>Sent: 24 October 2005 10:27

>>>>To: rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

>>>>Subject: Signposts

>>>>

>>>>Rena

>>>>

>>>>Was wrong re Northlans money / Grieves - somebody in our group
>>>>miscounted so WBG billed correctly !

>>>>

>>>>Any news on these signposts?

>>>>

>>>>Thanks

>>>>

>>>>Niall

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.
>>>>

>>>>0n entering the GSi, this email was scanned for viruses by the
>>>>Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied
>>>>exclusively by Energis in partnership with Messagelabs.

>>>>

>>>>Please see
>>>>http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf
>for

>>>>further details.

>>>>

>>>>In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk
>>>>

>>>>+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored
>>and

>>>>communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the
>>effective

>>>>operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++
>>>>

>>>>The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the
>>Government

>>>>Secure Intranet (GSi) wvirus scanning service supplied exclusively
>>by

>>>>Energis in partnership with Messagelabs.

>>>>

>>>>0n leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

>>>

>>>

>



>
>
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